
Units 3–4
The Present Simple Tense / Настоящее простое время

Positive (+)
Negative (–)

Long form Short form

 I     live   in a house.  I     do  not  live  in a flat.  I     don’t  live  in a flat.

You live in a house. You do not live in a flat. You don’t live in a flat.

He lives in a house. He does not live in a flat. He doesn’t live in a flat.

She lives in a house. She does not live in a flat. She doesn’t live in a flat.

It lives in a house. It does not live in a flat. It doesn’t live in a flat.

We live in a house. We do not live in a flat. We don’t live in a flat.

They live in a house. They do not live in a flat. They don’t live in a flat.

Question (?)
Short answer

+ –

  Do    you   live   in a house? Yes,  I     do  .
Yes, we do.

No,   I     don’t.
No, we don’t.

Does he live in a house? Yes, he does. No, he doesn’t.

Does she live in a house? Yes, she does. No, she doesn’t.

Does it live in a house? Yes, it does. No, it doesn’t.

Do they live in a house? Yes, they do. No, they don’t.

Настоящее простое время употребляется для того, чтобы 
сказать или спросить о действиях, которые часто повторяются 
или происходят обычно, часто, иногда, всегда, например:

I usually get up at 7 a.m. My dad gets up at 6:30 every day.

   

 



Указатели настоящего простого времени:
usually (обычно), often (часто), sometimes (иногда), 
always (всегда), in the morning (утром), 
in the afternoon (днём), 
in the evening (вечером), every day(каждый день).

В 3-м лице единственного числа к глаголу добавляется 
окончание -s / -es, которое может читаться по-разному:

После глухих 
согласных 
звуков – [s]

После звонких 
согласных 
и гласных 
звуков – [z]

После шипящих звуков 
(-sh [ʃ], -ch [tʃ], -tch [tʃ]) 
и свистящих звуков 
(-ss [s], -x [ks]) – [ɪz]

looks runs washes

gets goes watches

walks reads dresses

Правописание глаголов с окончанием -s / -es:
• в глаголах, оканчивающихся на -o, добавляется окончание 

-es, например:
go – goes; 
do – does;

• в глаголах, оканчивающихся на согласную + y, буква y 
меняется на i, и добавляется окончание -es, например: 

fly – flies;
cry – cries.

Исключения: do – does [d˄z]
	 have – has [hæz]


